UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR Frances Perkins, Secretary

> BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS Isador Lubin, Commissioner

> > +

A Selected List of the Publications of the Bureau of Labor Statistics

1938 Edition

Compiled by ELIZABETH A. JOHNSON of the Bureau of Labor Statistics



Bulletin No. 661 October 1938

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE WASHINGTON : 1939

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, Washington, D. C. - - - - Price 10 cents

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

CONTENTS

	Pa
Child labor and child welfare	
Company stores	
Conciliation and arbitration	
Cooperative movement	
Cost of living, family expenditures, consumption habits	
Dismissal compensation	
Education and training	
Employment agencies and their work	
Employment and unemployment	
Factory inspection	
Family allowances	
Five-day week	
Housing and construction activities	
Immigration	
Industrial accidents and accident prevention	
Industrial disputes	
Industrial home work	
Industrial hygiene and occupational diseases	
Industrial relations	
International labor conditions and relations	
Labor bureaus and their activities	
Labor conditions in special industries and areas	
Labor Day	
Labor involved in industrial production	
Labor legislation (other than workmen's compensation)	
Labor organizations and their activities	
Labor statistics (general)	
Labor turn-over	
Legal aid	
Life and group insurance	
Migration	
Minimum wages and maximum hours	
National Recovery Administration	
Negro in industry	
Occupations and occupational changes	
Old-age care, insurance, and pensions	
Older worker in industry	
Personnel activities and policies	
Prison labor	
Productivity of labor and technological unemployment	
Profit sharing	
Recreation and leisure-time activities	
Resettlement and subsistence homesteads	
Retail prices	
Self-help activities of the unemployed	
Self-help activities of the unemployed	

	Page
Sickness insurance	24
Social security (general)	24
Tennessee Valley Authority	24
Unemployment insurance and benefit plans	24
Unemployment relief	24
Vacations, sick leave, and holidays	25
Wage claims	25
Wage executions for debt	25
Wages, salaries, and hours of labor	25
Wholesale prices	29
Women in industry	29
Workmen's compensation and legislation	30
Youth problems	30

Bulletin No. 661 of the

United States Bureau of Labor Statistics

A Selected List of the Publications of the Bureau of Labor Statistics: 1938 Edition

As in the previous editions of this list, the references given have been selected with the view of citing only the publications of the Bureau of Labor Statistics which seem to be of general present-day interest. Also, as a rule, only the most recent publications are noted in those cases where, over the period of its existence, the Bureau has issued several reports on the same subject.

References to articles in the Monthly Labor Review are indicated by the letters "M. L. R.," and when articles have been reprinted this is shown by the letter "R." followed by the number of the pamphlet; reprints made before the numbered series began are designated by the words "unnumbered reprint." References to both the Monthly Labor Review and the Labor Information Bulletin cover the issues down to and including September 1938.

The Bureau has a limited number of its bulletins for distribution, and as long as the supply lasts they are furnished free upon request. This also applies to the Labor Information Bulletin and to single copies of the Monthly Labor Review. Regular distribution of the Review, however, is on a subscription basis, the subscriptions being handled by the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C. Many of the articles in the Monthly Labor Review have been reprinted as separate pamphlets in order to make the material available in more convenient form. For the same reason, individual chapters of some of the bulletins have likewise been reprinted. These pamphlets are furnished free by the Bureau, upon request.

Although some of the publications noted in this list are not now available for free distribution, most of them can be purchased at a nominal charge from the Superintendent of Documents, or consulted in local libraries which are depositories for publications of the Federal Government.

A complete list of all bulletins and special reports of the Bureau of Labor Statistics, and of the other bureaus and divisions of the Department of Labor, is given in a pamphlet issued at frequent intervals by the Department. A detailed index to the articles in the Monthly Labor Review is published for each volume (6 numbers); an index to the articles in the Labor Information Bulletin is carried in the issue for December of each year.

Child Labor and Child Welfare

Trend of child labor, 1927-36. M. L. R., Dec. 1937 (R. 677).

Compulsory school-attendance provisions affecting employment of minors in United States, 1936. M. L. R., Feb. 1937.

Child labor recommendations of White House Conference on Child Health and Protection. M. L. R., June 1931.

Vocational guidance recommendations of White House Conference on Child Health and Protection. M. L. R., Jan. 1932.

Social security and the child. Labor Information Bulletin, June 1936.

Since the creation of the Children's Bureau of the United States Department of Labor, all original investigations of matters pertaining to child labor and child welfare in the United States, conducted by the Department of Labor, have been made by that Bureau, which will be glad to furnish lists of publications upon request.

Company Stores

Company stores and the scrip system. M. L. R., July 1935.

Laws relating to payment of wages in scrip, protection of employees as traders, etc., company stores, January 1, 1936. Mimeographed.

Conciliation and Arbitration

Monthly reports on the conciliation work of the U. S. Department of Labor are published in each issue of the Monthly Labor Review.

National War Labor Board: History of its formation and activities, etc. Bull. 287, 1921.

Kansas Court of Industrial Relations. Bull. 322, 1923.

The job of conciliation in labor disputes. Labor Information Bulletin, Jan. 1938.

- Results of arbitration cases involving wages and hours, 1865–1929. M. L. R., Nov. 1929.
- Arbitration in the dress industry, New York City. M. L. R., Dec. 1931 (unnumbered reprint).

New York Harbor wage adjustment. M. L. R., Sept. 1918.

History of arbitration in American newspaper publishing industry. M. L. R., July 1923.

Joint industrial control in book and job printing industry. Bull. 481, 1928.

Federal intervention in railroad disputes. M. L. R., July 1920.

Use of Federal power in settlement of railway labor disputes. Bull. 303, 1922.

Results of arbitration proceedings under Railroad Labor Act of 1926. M. L. R., Oct. 1927.

History of Shipbuilding Labor Adjustment Board, 1917–19. Bull. 283.

Operation of Industrial Disputes Investigation Act of Canada. Bull. 233, 1918.

New conciliation and arbitration law of France. M. L. R., June 1938.

Joint industrial councils in Great Britain. Bull. 255, 1919.

Settlement of industrial disputes in Great Britain. M. L. R., July 1938 (R. 777).

Cooperative Movement

Consumers' cooperation in United States, 1936. Bull. 659.

Consumers' cooperation in United States, 1920–36. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 793). Consumers' cooperation throughout the world, 1935. M. L. R., Jan. 1937 (R. 499).

Consumers' cooperation in California, 1934-35. M. L. R., May 1936 (R. 388).

Consumers' cooperatives in Chicago district. M. L. R., Oct. 1937 (R. 635).

Consumers' cooperation in Cleveland. M. L. R., Sept. 1937 (R. 624).

Consumers' cooperatives in northern Wisconsin. M. L. R., Dec. 1937 (R. 675). Consumers' cooperation in Great Britain. M. L. R., Oct. 1937.

Status of labor banks, June 30, 1937. M. L. R., Oct. 1937.

Cooperative burial associations, 1936. M. L. R., Mar. 1938 (R. 724).

- Credit unions of employees in various industries, 1936. M. L. R., June 1938 (R. 765).
- Summary of credit-union operations, 1936. M. L. R., Apr. 1938 (R. 740).
- Why workers borrow: A study of four thousand credit-union loans. M. L. R., July 1927.
- Cooperative associations for supply of electric current. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 690).
- Cooperative housing in 1936. M. L. R., Nov. 1937 (R. 656).
- Cooperative activities of group of apartment-house residents. M. L. R., Aug. 1937 (R. 611).
- Cooperative housing in Europe. M. L. R., June 1937.
- Operations of retail cooperatives, 1936. M. L. R., May 1938 (R. 718).
- Cooperative telephone associations, 1936. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 671).

Cooperative wholesale associations, 1936. (R. 768.)

- Organization and management of consumers' cooperative associations and clubs (with model bylaws). Bull. 598, 1934.
- Organization and management of cooperative gasoline and oil associations (with model bylaws). Bull. 606, 1934.
- Organization and management of cooperative housing associations (with model bylaws). Bull. 608, 1934.

Cooperative practice relative to share capital. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 563). Cooperative associations as employers. M. L. R., Sept. 1938.

Report of President's Commission for Study of Cooperatives. M. L. R., May 1937.

The labor "artel" in Soviet Russia. M. L. R., June 1932.

Cost of Living, Family Expenditures, Consumption Habits

Data on changes in cost of living are published quarterly by the Bureau, preceded by a press release giving summary figures. The printed report includes index numbers of cost of living in certain foreign countries. Studies of family expenditures have been made from time to time by the Bureau. A general study was made in 1918–19 and the results published in Bulletin 357. A similar but much more extensive investigation was begun in 1934. This latest survey was divided into two sections, one covering money disbursements of wage earners and lower-salaried clerical workers, and the other, family income and expenditure of all income and occupational groups. The detailed data obtained in the survey are being made available in the bulletins (in press or in preparation) listed below. Summary articles for certain localities have been published in the Monthly Labor Review, and references to these articles are also given below. The Bureau of Home Economics of the U. S. Department of Agriculture cooperated in the survey and will publish a series of reports giving its findings.

Money disbursements of wage earners and lower-salaried clerical workers (survey of 1934-36):

Complete report:

East North Central region, 1934-36. Bull. 636.

North Atlantic region, 1934-36. Bull. 637: Vol. I, New York City; Vol. II, Boston, Buffalo, Philadelphia, etc.
Pacific region, 1934-35. Bull. 639. 4

Southern region, 1934–36. Bull. 640.

West North Central and Mountain regions, 1934-36. Bull. 641.

Summary of survey. Bull. 638.

Summary articles in Monthly Labor Review:

Boston and Springfield, Mass., 1934-35. M. L. R., Sept. 1936 (R. 448).

California, 1934-35. M. L. R., Sept. 1937 (R. 630).

Michigan, 1934–35. M. L. R., June 1936 (R. 404).

New Hampshire, 1933-34. M. L. R., Mar. 1936 (R. 357).

Pennsylvania, 1933-35. M. L. R., June 1937 (R. 556).

Richmond, Birmingham, and New Orleans, 1933-34: White families, M. L. R., May 1936 (R. 392); Negro families, M. L. R., Apr. 1937 (R. 550).

Rochester, Columbus, and Seattle, 1934-35. M. L. R., Dec. 1936 (R. 490).

Family income and expenditure (survey of 1935-36):

- Chicago, 1935–36. Bull. 642: Vol. I, Family income; Vol. II, Family expenditure.
 - New York City, 1935-36. Bull. 643: Vol. I, Family income; Vol. II, Family expenditure.
 - East Central region, 1935-36. Bull. 644: Vol. I, Family income; Vol. II, Family expenditure.
 - New England, 1935-36. Bull. 645: Vol. I, Family income; Vol. II, Family expenditure.
 - Southeastern region, 1935-36. Bull. 647: Vol. I, Family income; Vol. II, Family expenditure.
 - Pacific Northwest, 1935-36. Bull. 649: Vol. I, Family income; Vol. II, Family expenditure.

West Central-Rocky Mountain region, 1935-36. Bull. 646: Vol. I, Family income; Vol. II, Family expenditure.

Consumer purchases in detail. Bull. 648: Vol. I, Housing; Vol. II, Food; Vol. III, Clothing and personal care; Vol. IV, Furnishings and equipment; Vol. V, Medical care; Vol. VI, Transportation; Vol. VII, Miscellaneous expenditures; Vol. VIII, Changes in assets and liabilities.

Cost of living of Federal employees living in Washington, D. C., 1933-36. M. L. R., Sept. 1936 (R. 453).

Measuring changes in cost of living of Federal employees living in Washington. M. L. R., Mar. 1934 (R. 86).

Living costs of working women in New York, 1937. M. L. R., Mar. 1938 (R. 698).

International cost-of-living inquiry. M. L. R., Jan. 1932 (unnumbered reprint). Standard of living of employees of Ford Motor Co. in Detroit. M. L. R., June 1930.

Standard of living of professional man's family in 1816-17 as compared with 1926-27. M. L. R., Dec. 1929.

Consumption habits of the American people. M. L. R., Mar. 1938 (R. 722).

Food consumption at different economic levels. M. L. R., Apr. 1936 (R. 375).

Nutritive value of diets of families of wage earners and clerical workers in North Atlantic cities, 1934–35. M. L. R., July 1936 (R. 409).

Expenditures for electrical appliances by workers in 42 cities. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 711).

Revision of index of cost of goods purchased by wage earners and lower-salaried workers. M. L. R., Sept. 1935 (R. 289).

State sales taxes and the cost of food. M. L. R., Jan. 1937 (R. 503).

Use of cost-of-living figures in wage adjustments. Bull. 369, 1925; M. L. R., Mar. 1928.

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Dismissal Compensation

 Dismissal compensation in American industry. M. L. R., Nov. 1934 (R. 179).
 Dismissal compensation for railway employees displaced by railroad consolidations. M. L. R., June 1936.

Dismissal compensation in foreign countries. M. L. R., Apr. 1935 (R. 232).

Education and Training

- Educational qualifications in engineering profession. M. L. R., June 1936 (R. 400).
- Workers' education under Federal Government. Labor Information Bulletin, June 1935 and June 1936.
- A national program for apprenticeship standards. Labor Information Bulletin, Oct. 1937.
- Apprenticeship in building construction. Bull. 459, 1928; summary, M. L. R., June 1928.
- Organization and scope of vocational education in United States. M. L. R., July 1931.

Vocational training in industrial plants. M. L. R., Mar. 1936.

- Vocational guidance recommendations of White House Conference on Child Health and Protection. M. L. R., Jan. 1932.
- Vocational activities in foreign countries. M. L. R., Nov. 1937.

For recent information on vocational education and guidance in the United States, consult the U.S. Office of Education and the U.S. National Youth Administration.

Employment Agencies and Their Work

Operations of United States Employment Service.

Monthly and annual reports on work of U. S. Employment Service are published in the Monthly Labor Review.

Federal act creating national employment service. M. L. R., July 1933.

Development of public employment services. M. L. R., June 1935.

- Development of junior-placement services. M. L. R., Oct. 1936.
- Relation of advisory councils to public employment services of various countries. M. L. R., Dec. 1936 (R. 489).
- Growth and work of State employment services, 1933-36. M. L. R., Feb. 1937 (R. 512).
- Progress of private placement program of U. S. Employment Service. M. L. R., Apr. 1937.

Work of Employment Service in clearing labor between States. M. L. R., June 1937.

- Placement of colored workers by U. S. Employment Service. M. L. R., Apr. 1938 (R. 741).
- Can employment service reports be used to measure unemployment? M. L. R., June and July 1938 (R. 783).
- The place of the employment service in the unemployment-compensation program. Labor Information Bulletin, Nov. 1937.

Age distribution of relief and nonrelief placements, 1935–36. M. L. R., Jan. 1937. Characteristics of job applicants. M. L. R., Oct. 1937.

Classification of applications and placements, 1935–36. M. L. R., Dec. 1936 (R. 494).

Length of unemployment of new applicants at public employment offices. M. L. R., Mar. 1936.

Occupational qualifications of registered job seekers. M. L. R., Mar. 1937. 101512°-39-2 A day in a public employment office. Labor Information Bulletin, May 1936.

- How labor can use the employment service. Labor Information Bulletin, Nov. 1934.
- Laws relating to employment agencies in United States, as of July 1, 1937. Bull. 630.
- Proceedings of International Association of Public Employment Services.

Some of the proceedings of this association have been published in bulletin form by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, the latest bulletin (No. 538) published by this Bureau containing the proceedings of the 1929 and 1930 meetings. The proceedings of the 1935, 1936, and 1937 meetings were published by the Division of Labor Standards of the U.S. Department of Labor.

Employment and Unemployment

Employment and pay rolls: A monthly report, issued in printed pamphlet form, showing trend of employment and pay rolls in private industry; employment in the Federal Government services; and employment created by public-works projects. Also contains data on average hours worked per week and on average hourly and weekly earnings. Summary data on employment are issued in a press release in advance of the printed report.

Revised indexes of factory employment and pay rolls, 1919-33. Bull. 610.

- Index numbers of factory employment and pay rolls, by years, 1923 to 1937, and by months, January to December 1937. (Serial R. 717.)
- Labor in depression and recovery, 1929-37 [including data on employment]. M. L. R., Nov. 1937 (R. 651).
- Man-hours of employment in 35 manufacturing industries, 1933. M. L. R., Oct. 1935 (R. 296).
- "Spotty" character of employment changes in manufacturing industries. M. L. R., Mar. 1931.
- Employment resulting from P. W. A. construction, 1933-37. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 661).
- Employment effect of P. W. A. expenditures for six completed power projects. M. L. R., Nov. 1936 (R. 469).
- P. W. A. and industry: A four-year study of regenerative employment. Bull. 658, 1938.

White-collar work under W. P. A. M. L. R., Dec. 1937.

- Employment in construction of an apartment house, 1931-32. M. L. R., Oct. 1932.
- Causes of seasonal fluctuations in construction industry. M. L. R., Sept. 1931 (unnumbered reprint).

Employment in engineering profession, 1929–34. M. L. R., Apr. 1937 (R. 543). Security of employment in engineering profession. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 561). Unemployment in engineering profession, 1929–34. M. L. R., Jan. 1937(R. 497).

Wages, hours, employment, and annual earnings in motor-vehicle industry, 1934. M. L. R., Mar. 1936 (R. 356).

Employment, wages, and hours of labor in petroleum industry, 1933-34. M. L. R., July 1935 (R. 263).

Productivity, hours, and compensation of railroad labor [including data on employment], 1933–36. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 597).

Employment, wages, and hours in corrugated and solid fiber shipping-container industry, 1933-35. M. L. R., Sept. 1936 (R. 447).

Fluctuation of employment in Ohio, 1914-29. Bull. 553.

- Fluctuation of employment in Ohio in 1934 and comparison with previous years. M. L. R., Jan. 1936 (R. 349).
- Fluctuation of employment in automobile manufacturing and related industries in Ohio, 1923–28. M. L. R., July 1930.

6

- Fluctuation of employment in mining and quarrying in Ohio, 1914–29. M. L. R., Aug. 1930.
- Effects of technological changes upon employment. (See Productivity of labor and technological unemployment.)
- National unemployment census, 1937. M. L. R., Feb. 1938.
- Recent trends in unemployment. M. L. R., Nov. 1937 (R. 653).
- Unemployment in the United States, 1930 and 1931 [U. S. Census]. M. L. R., Apr. 1931.
- Unemployment, April 1930, by industry groups, age, reasons for idleness, and family relationship [U. S. Census]. M. L. R., Sept. 1931.

Unemployment surveys in specified localities:

- Baltimore, Md., February 1930. M. L. R., Apr. 1930.
- Bloomington, Ind., February 1930. M. L. R., July 1930.
- Bridgeport, Conn., 1934. M. L. R., Mar. 1935 (R. 226).
- Buffalo, N. Y., November 1933. M. L. R., Mar. 1934.
- Cincinnati, Ohio, May 1937. M. L. R., Oct. 1937.
- Columbus, Ohio, 1921-25. Bull. 409; summary, M. L. R., July 1926.
- Kansas, 1930-34. M. L. R., Sept. 1934.
- Lancaster, Pa., 1934. M. L. R., May 1935 (R. 243).
- Lincoln, Nebr., November 1933. M. L. R., Sept. 1934.
- Louisville, Ky., March-May 1933. M. L. R., May 1934.
- Massachusetts, January 1934. M. L. R., Dec. 1934 and Apr. 1935.
- Michigan, January 1935. M. L. R., Nov. 1936 and May 1937.
- New Haven, Conn., May-June 1933. M. L. R., Oct. 1933.
- Pennsylvania, February 1934. M. L. R., Sept. 1935.
- Philadelphia, May 1937. M. L. R., Sept. 1937.
- Philadelphia and Allegheny counties, Pa., February 1934. M. L. R., Oct. 1934.
- Rhode Island, January 1936. M. L. R., Nov. 1937.
- Springfield, Ohio, 1934. M. L. R., Apr. 1935.
- Syracuse, N. Y., November 1931. M. L. R., Apr. 1932.
- Washington (11 cities), December 1934. M. L. R., Aug. 1935.
- Study of unemployed men who applied for work at a Boston agency during January 1930. M. L. R., Sept. 1930.
- An analysis of the Buffalo, N. Y., unemployment surveys, 1929-32. M. L. R., Feb. 1933 (unnumbered reprint).
- Family unemployment in Buffalo, N. Y., November 1931. M. L. R., May 1932.
- Family unemployment in Syracuse, N. Y., November 1931. M. L. R., June 1932 (unnumbered reprint).
- Unemployment as a cause of family dependency. M. L. R., Dec. 1929.
- Social and economic character of unemployment in Philadelphia, April 1930. Bull. 555; summary, M. L. R., July 1930.
- Unemployment survey of Metropolitan Life Insurance Co. M. L. R., Mar. 1931.

Unemployment in foreign countries.

Statistics of unemployment in foreign countries are published at frequent intervals in the Monthly Labor Review.

Can employment service reports be used to measure unemployment? M. L. R., June and July 1938 (R. 783).

Factory Inspection

Qualifications, training, and functions of factory inspectors in various European countries. M. L. R., June 1937.

Family Allowances

Family allowances in foreign countries. Bull. 401, 1926; summary, M. L. R., May 1926.

Family allowances in civil service of foreign countries. M. L. R., Dec. 1928.

Five-Day Week

Extent of 5-day week in American industry in 1932. M. L. R., Nov. 1932 (unnumbered reprint).

Housing and Construction Activities

Data on building permits issued in principal cities of the United States are collected and published monthly by the Bureau. This report shows number and cost of construction projects and the number of families provided for in new dwellings. It also includes figures on the value of contracts awarded for construction projects financed from Federal funds. Similar data, in summary form, are published for semiannual and annual periods.

- Statistics of building construction, 1920-37: Part I, General trend in construction; Part II, Residential building construction, 1929-35; Part III, Building construction, 1936 and 1937. Bull. 650.
- Number of dwelling units built in urban and nonfarm areas, 1920–36. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 694).
- Volume of residential construction, 1920-37. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 694).
- Costs of dwelling units in various cities, as shown by building permits, 1929 and 1931. M. L. R., Dec. 1932.
- Relative cost of material and labor in building construction, 1931-32. M. L. R., Oct. 1932 (unnumbered reprint).
- Relative cost of material and labor in P. W. A. construction (building and water and sewerage construction). M. L. R., Jan. and July 1935 (R. 249).
- Material and labor costs involved in the construction of a large apartment building. M. L. R., Sept. 1935 (R. 282).
- Causes of seasonal fluctuations in the construction industry. M. L. R., Sept. 1931 (unnumbered reprint).
- Elapsed time in building construction, 1929 and 1931. M. L. R., Jan. 1933 (unnumbered reprint).
- Federal aid to housing in United States. M. L. R., Nov. 1934.
- Federal housing act of 1937. M. L. R., Oct. 1937 (R. 641).
- Federal housing legislation of 1938. M. L. R., Mar. 1938 (R. 727).
- State housing legislation at end of 1936. M. L. R., Feb. 1937 (R. 517).
- Status of federally aided low-cost housing, as of Nov. 8, 1935. M. L. R., Dec. 1935.
- Housing under Resettlement Administration. M. L. R., June 1937 (R. 576).
- Labor and the Tennessee Valley experiment [including information on housing]. M. L. R., June 1934.
- Housing conditions in American cities, 1933-34. M. L. R., Mar. 1935.
- Overcrowded housing in United States. M. L. R., July 1938.
- Small-dwelling project in District of Columbia. M. L. R., Mar. 1937 (R. 531).
- Experiments in Negro housing in New York and Cincinnati. M. L. R., Jan. 1932.
- Housing of Negroes in Washington, D. C. M. L. R., May 1930.
- Housing by employers in the United States. Bull. 263, 1920.
- Cooperative housing [United States] in 1936. M. L. R., Nov. 1937 (R. 656).
- Organization and management of cooperative housing associations (with model bylaws). Bull. 608, 1934.

Cooperative housing in Europe. M. L. R., June 1937.

European housing policies since the war. M. L. R., Nov. 1931.

British housing act of 1935. M. L. R., Apr. 1936.

British housing and housing policies, 1919-37. M. L. R., Oct. 1937 (R. 634).

Urban housing in Sweden. M. L. R., Nov. 1936.

What people want in housing. M. L. R., Jan. 1937.

Labor and the housing problem. Labor Information Bulletin, Aug. 1938.

Immigration

A century of immigration. M. L. R., Jan. 1924.

- Changes in occupational character of immigration since the war. M. L. R., Feb. 1927.
- Occupational trends in immigration to United States, 1928-32. M. L. R., Mar. 1933.

Industrial Accidents and Accident Prevention

Industrial injuries and the business cycle. M. L. R., Mar. 1938 (R. 720).

Industrial injuries in United States, 1936. M. L. R., July 1938 (R. 775).

- Injury experience in 30 manufacturing industries, 1935, 1936. M. L. R., Mar. 1938 (R. 685).
- Causes and prevention of accidents in construction industry, 1936. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 801).
- Causes and prevention of accidents in fertilizer industry, 1936. M. L. R., Apr. 1938 (R. 713).
- Injury experience in iron and steel industry, 1935, 1936. M. L. R., May 1938 (R. 702).
- Causes and prevention of accidents in iron and steel industry, 1910–19. Bull. 298.
- Accidents and accident prevention in machine building. Bull. 256, 1919.
- Industrial injuries in mines and quarries, 1934, 1935. M. L. R., June 1937 (R. 579).
- Accident experience of steam railroads, 1935. M. L. R., July 1937.

Accident experience of Federal civilian employees, 1933-35. M. L. R., Aug. 1936 (R. 425).

- Accidents to telegraph messengers, 1931. M. L. R., Jan. 1934.
- Industrial accidents to employed minors in California, 1932. M. L. R., Nov. 1934 (R. 180).
- Standardization of industrial accident statistics. Bull. 276, 1920.
- Cost of industrial accidents to the State, the employer, and the man. M. L. R., Nov. 1930.

Incidental cost of accidents to the employer. M. L. R., Aug. 1927.

- Cost of accidents to railroad employees, 1932. M. L. R., Sept. 1935 (R. 283).
- Causes of death, by occupation. Bull. 507, 1930; summary, M. L. R., Mar.

1930.

Hazards from dust explosions in industrial plants. Labor Information Bulletin, Aug. 1935.

Proceedings of Industrial Accident Prevention Conference, held at Washington, D. C., July 14-16, 1926. Bull. 428; summary, M. L. R., Aug. 1926.

- Protection to life and health of union members provided for in collective agreements. M. L. R., Mar. 1934.
- Minimum standards for safety and health of workers in manufacturing industries. Serial R. 117, 1935.

Safety and health standards for mercantile establishments. M. L. R., Dec. 1934. Safety standards for motion-picture-machine operators. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 647). Status of industrial safety codes and regulations in the various States. M. L. R., Nov. 1933 (R. 50). Safety codes for: Abrasive wheels, use, care, and protection of. Bull. 527, 1930. Dust explosions, prevention of. Bull. 562, 1931; supplement, Bull. 617, 1936. Forging and hot-metal stamping. Bull. 451, 1927. Foundries. Bull. 336, 1923. (A revision has been published by American Standards Association.) Gas-mask canisters, identification of. Bull. 512, 1930. Ladders, construction, care, and use of. Bull. 351, 1923. (A revision has been published by American Standards Association.) Laundry machinery and operations. Bull. 375, 1924. Lighting: Factories, mills, and other work places. Bull. 556, 1931. School buildings. Bull. 382, 1928. (A revision has been published by American Standards Association.) Paper and pulp mills. Bull. 410, 1926. (A revision has been published by American Standards Association.) Power presses and foot and hand presses. Bull. 430, 1926. Power-transmission apparatus, mechanical. Bull. 463, 1928. Rubber mills and calenders. Bull. 447, 1927. Textile industry. Bull. 509, 1929. Woodworking plants. Bull. 519, 1930. Many papers on industrial accidents and accident prevention appear in the published proceedings of the International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and Commissions (see note regarding reports of meetings at end of section on Workmen's compensation and legislation) and of the International Association of Governmental Labor Officials (see note regarding reports of meetings at end of section on Labor legislation).

Industrial Disputes

A monthly report on strikes in the United States is published in each issue of the Monthly Labor Review. A report covering the calendar year is also carried in the Review, the one for 1937 being in the May 1938 issue (R. 789).

Review of strikes in the United States [up to 1937]. M. L. R., May 1938 (R. 770). Strikes in the United States, 1880–1936. Bull. 651.

The General Motors Corporation strike. M. L. R., Mar. 1937 (R. 534).

The maritime strikes of 1936–37. M. L. R., Apr. 1937 (R. 541).

Number of sit-down strikes in 1937. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 823).

Anti-injunction laws in labor disputes. M. L. R., July 1932.

The use of injunctions in labor disputes. Labor Information Bulletin, Feb. 1936.

Industrial Home Work

Industrial home work, 1934. M. L. R., Apr. 1935.

Home work in Connecticut lace industry. M. L. R., May 1934.

Industrial home work in Connecticut. M. L. R., Sept. 1935.

Effect of N. R. A. codes on industrial home work in Pennsylvania. M. L. R., June 1935.

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis Industrial home work—a menace to labor standards. Labor Information Bulletin, Jan. 1936.

Laws relating to industrial home work. M. L. R., Apr. 1930.

Later legislation regulating industrial home work has been given in the bulletins and Monthly Labor Review articles on labor legislation, published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics.

Industrial Hygiene and Occupational Diseases

 Causes of death, by occupation. Bull. 507, 1930; summary, M. L. R., Mar. 1930.
 Occupation hazards and diagnostic signs: A guide to impairments to be looked for in hazardous occupations. Bull. 582, 1933.

Occupational diseases: Definition, cause, prevalence, and prevention. M. L. R., July 1929 (unnumbered reprint).

Anthrax as an occupational disease. Bull. 267, 1920.

Mule spinners' cancer. M. L. R., Sept. 1928 (unnumbered reprint).

- Phosphorus necrosis in manufacture of fireworks and in preparation of phosphorus. Bull. 405, 1926.
- Mortality from respiratory diseases in dusty trades (inorganic dusts). Bull. 231, 1918.

The problem of dust phthisis in the granite-stone industry. Bull. 293, 1922.

Protection against silicosis in granite and foundry industries of Massachusetts. M. L. R., May 1934.

Prevalence of anthraco-silicosis in Pennsylvania. M. L. R., Oct. 1935.

Program for prevention and compensation of silicosis. M. L. R., Apr. 1937 (R. 545).

Silicosis-an occupational hazard. Labor Information Bulletin, Mar. 1936.

- Effects of air hammer on hands of stonecutters. Bull. 236, 1918; summary, M. L. R., Apr. 1918.
- Preventable death in cotton-manufacturing industry. Bull. 251, 1919.

Survey of hygienic conditions in printing trades. Bull. 392, 1925.

Health survey of printing trades, 1922-25. Bull. 427.

Final report on benzol poisoning by National Safety Council committee. M. L. R., Sept. 1926.

A new test for industrial lead poisoning. Bull. 460, 1928.

- Deaths from lead poisoning, 1925–27. Bull. 488.
- Lead poisoning in 1936 and earlier years. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 669).
- Spray-painting. M. L. R., May 1929.

Radium poisoning. M. L. R., June 1929.

Health of working boys in New York City. M. L. R., July 1927 (unnumbered reprint).

Incidence of illness among adult wage earners. M. L. R., Apr. 1931.

Effect of noise upon efficiency. M. L. R., June 1930.

Work environment as a factor in general health of workers. M. L. R., Jan. 1932.

General health work of labor organizations. M. L. R., Dec. 1928 (unnumbered reprint); also in Bull. 465, Beneficial activities of American trade-unions.

Guarding the Nation's health. Labor Information Bulletin, July 1935.

- Health and recreation activities in industrial establishments, 1926. Bull. 458; summary, M. L. R., Apr. 1928.
- Need for a national health program. M. L. R., June 1938.

Physical examinations in industry. M. L. R., Apr. 1926.

Protection to life and health of union members provided for in collective agreements. M. L. R., Mar. 1934. Minimum standards for safety and health of workers in manufacturing industries. Serial R. 117, 1935.

- Safety and health standards for mercantile establishments. M. L. R., Dec. 1934.
- Proposed outline of industrial medical course for medical schools [including list of references on industrial hygiene]. M. L. R., Nov. 1930 (unnumbered reprint).

The subject of occupational diseases has been covered by papers and discussions at the annual meetings of the International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and Commissions. The proceedings of these meetings from 1916 to 1933, inclusive, were published in bulletin form by the Bureau of Labor Statistics; the proceedings of subsequent meetings have been published by the Division of Labor Standards of the U.S. Department of Labor.

Industrial Relations

- Characteristics of company unions, 1935. Bull. 634; summary, M. L. R., Apr. 1938 (R. 736).
- Employee elections conducted by National Labor Relations Board. M. L. R., July 1938.

Selection of employees' representatives. M. L. R., Jan. 1935 (R. 201).

- Five years of collective bargaining. Labor Information Bulletin, Nov. 1937.
- Collective bargaining by actors. Bull. 402, 1926; summary, M. L. R., May 1926.
- Union agreement with Aluminum Company of America. M. L. R., Feb. 1937 (R. 522).

Collective bargaining in anthracite industry. Bull. 191, 1916.

Collective agreements in brewery industry, 1935. M. L. R., Apr. 1936 (R. 379).

- Collective bargaining by Amalgamated Clothing Workers. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 593).
- Results of collective bargaining in silk-dress industry. Labor Information Bulletin, Feb. 1937.
- Collective bargaining by United Electrical, Radio, and Machine Workers. M. L. R., July 1938 (R. 779).
- Collective bargaining in glass industry, 1935-36. M. L. R., May 1936 (R. 387).
- Collective bargaining in hosiery industry, 1936. M. L. R., Sept. 1936 (R. 438). Development of collective bargaining in metal mining. M. L. R., Sept. 1938

(R. 817).

Collective agreements in newspaper composing rooms. M. L. R., Jan. 1936.

- Collective agreement in corrugated-paper industry. M. L. R., Feb. 1937 (R. 523).
- Collective bargaining in pulp and paper industry of Pacific Northwest. M. L. R., Nov. 1936 (R. 470).

Collective agreements in petroleum industry. M. L. R., Feb. 1937 (R. 521).

- Collective bargaining under railway labor act. Labor Information Bulletin, Feb. 1937.
- Extent of collective bargaining in railroad industry. Labor Information Bulletin, Mar. 1937.
- Collective bargaining on New York City transit lines, 1937. M. L. R., Mar. 1938 (R. 725).

Standard agreement in textile dyeing and finishing industry. M. L. R., Oct. 1936 (R. 457).

Collective agreements in upholstery and floor-covering trades. M. L. R., Nov. 1937 (R. 654).

The check-off in collective agreements. M. L. R., Jan. 1930.

Legalization of collective agreements in foreign countries. M. L. R., Aug. 1936 (R. 429). Collective bargaining practices in France. M. L. R., Oct. 1935; Oct. 1937.

Provisions of code for bituminous-coal industry. M. L. R., Jan. 1936 (R. 335).

- Joint industrial control in book and job printing industry. Bull. 481, 1928; summary, M. L. R., Feb. 1929.
- Union-management relations in women's clothing industry, New York City industrial area, 1936. M. L. R., July 1936 (R. 410).
- Operations under public contracts law (Walsh-Healey Act). M. L. R., Jan. 1937 (R. 491).
- Kansas Court of Industrial Relations. Bull. 322, 1923.

Industrial relations in Denmark. M. L. R., Sept. 1937.

Changes in public labor policy in Germany. M. L. R., Aug. 1933.

Industrial relations in the Netherlands. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 800).

Measures for greater labor efficiency in Soviet Union. M. L. R., Sept. 1934.

Industrial relations in Sweden. M. L. R., July 1937.

International Labor Conditions and Relations

International labor conventions. M. L. R., Apr. 1934 (R. 94).

The International Labor Organization. M. L. R., Dec. 1935 (R. 318).

Results of International Labor Conference, June 1938. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 797).

Similar reports for earlier conferences have been published in the Monthly Labor Review.

- Labor program of International Conference of American States, 1933. M. L. R., Oct. 1934.
- Labor Conference of American States, Santiago, Chile, 1936. M. L. R., Mar. 1936 (R. 364).

Labor provisions in peace treaty. M. L. R., Aug. 1919.

Improvement of labor conditions on ships by international action. M. L. R., May 1936 (R. 373).

Maritime labor treaties of 1936. M. L. R., Feb. 1937 (R. 516).

- Ratification of international maritime conventions by United States. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 798).
- The World Textile Conference. Labor Information Bulletin, May 1937; M. L. R., May 1937.

Labor Bureaus and Their Activities

A quarter century of governmental labor activity. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 697). The United States Department of Labor, 1913–38. Labor Information Bulletin,

Feb. 1938 (unnumbered reprint).

The expanding activities of State labor departments. M. L. R., Sept. 1937 (R. 623).

Labor offices in United States and Canada. Bull. 632, 1938.

History of Association of Governmental Officials in Industry [now International Association of Governmental Labor Officials]. M. L. R., Oct. 1929 (unnumbered reprint).

The proceedings of the annual meetings of this association from 1920 to 1933 and from 1935 to 1937 were published in bulletin form by the Bureau of Labor Statistics; those of 1934 were published by the Division of Labor Standards of the U.S. Department of Labor.

Personnel research agencies, 1930 edition. Bull. 518. (See also Employment Agencies and Their Work.)

101512°---39-----3

Labor Conditions in Special Industries and Areas

The wage earner in agriculture [various countries]. M. L. R., Feb. 1936.

Distribution of hired farm laborers in United States. M. L. R., Sept. 1937 (R. 625).

Seasonal agricultural labor in Yakima Valley. M. L. R., Aug. 1937 (R. 610). Bootleg mining of anthracite. M. L. R., Dec. 1937 (R. 674).

Labor costs in coal industry in various countries. M. L. R., June 1938.

- Cargo handling and longshore labor conditions. Bul. 550, 1932; summary, M. L. R., Oct. and Nov. 1930, Feb. 1931.
- Longshore labor conditions and port decasualization in the United States. M. L. R., Dec. 1933.

Labor conditions in onion fields of Ohio. M. L. R., Feb. 1935 (R. 212).

Protection of railroad workers against removal of railroad shops and terminals. M. L. R., June 1929.

Composition of labor force in merchant marine. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 705). Labor conditions in Great Lakes shipping. M. L. R., Aug. 1937 (R. 609).

Wages, hours, and working conditions on river towboats. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 558).

Labor in the shirt industry, 1933. M. L. R., Sept. 1933 (R. 29).

Contract work in Paterson, N. J., silk industry. M. L. R., Aug. 1929.

Labor conditions in sugar-beet fields, and suggested remedies. M. L. R., July 1934 (R. 132).

- Wages, employment conditions, and welfare of sugar-beet laborers. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 703).
- The World Textile Conference. Labor Information Bulletin, May 1937; M. L. R., May 1937.

Comparative labor standards in transportation. M. L. R., Nov. 1937.

Labor camps. M. L. R., Sept. 1930.

Labor through the century, 1833-1933. Bull. 605.

Labor conditions in Territory of Hawaii, 1929–30. Bull. 534; summary, M. L. R., Apr. 1931.

Labor conditions of women and children in Japan. Bull. 558, 1931.

Labor Day

Origin and significance of Labor Day. M. L. R., Aug. 1936 (R. 408).

Labor Involved in Industrial Production

Labor requirements in cement production. M. L. R., Mar. 1936 (R. 358).

Labor requirements in production of clay products. M. L. R., Dec. 1937 (R. 646).

Indirect labor requirements in construction of houses by T. V. A. M. L. R., June 1937 (R. 577).

Labor and material involved in grade-crossing eliminations. M. L. R., Sept. 1937 (R. 626).

Labor requirements in lumber production. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 529).

Labor requirements in production and distribution of plumbing and heating supplies. M. L. R., June 1938 (R. 733).

Labor requirements in rail transportation of construction materials. M. L. R., Oct. 1937 (R. 637).

- Labor requirements on railroad electrification program. M. L. R., Sept. 1936 (R. 441).
- Man-hours of labor per unit of output in steel manufacture. M. L. R., May 1935 (R. 240).

Labor Legislation (Other Than Workmen's Compensation)

- Labor laws of United States. Bull. 370, 1925.
 - Basic volume containing all legislation up to and including 1924.
- Labor laws of United States, 1925 to 1932. Bulls. 403, 434, 470, 486, 528, 552, 590.

No complete presentation of Statelabor legislation has been made since the publication of Bull. 590, covering the years 1931 and 1932, but summaries of legislation for each subsequent year have been published in the Monthly Labor Review.

Federal labor legislation, 1938. M. L. R., Sept. 1938 (R. 814).

Similar articles summarizing Federal labor legislation of 1933 to 1937 were published in the Monthly Labor Review.

- Comparative digest of labor legislation for States of Alabama, Florida, Georgia, South Carolina, Tennessee. Bull. 603, 1933.
- Laws relating to employment agencies in United States, as of July 1, 1937. Bull. 630.
- Laws relating to prison labor in United States, as of July 1, 1933. Bull. 596.
- Laws relating to prison labor in United States enacted in 1933 and 1934. M. L. R., Nov. 1934 (R. 183).
- Federal legislation concerning railroad employees. M. L. R., Apr. 1929. Later Federal legislation regarding railroad employees has been summarized in the Monthly Labor Review in articles on Federal labor legislation.
- Railway Labor Act upheld by United States Supreme Court. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 565).
- Federal law establishing labor standards in Government contracts. M. L. R., Aug. 1936 (R. 426).
- Fair Labor Standards Act of 1933. Labor Information Bulletin, July 1938 (unnumbered reprint).
- Federal wages and hours law of 1938. M. L. R., July 1938 (R. 782).
- Federal Work-Relief Act of 1937. M. L. R., Sept. 1937 (R. 628).
- Work Relief Act of 1938. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 804).
- Laws limiting hours of employment for men, as of January 1, 1938. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 712).
- Laws regulating hours of labor of motorbus drivers, as of January 1, 1933. M. L. R., Jan. 1933 (unnumbered reprint).
- Legislative provisions on Sunday labor. M. L. R., June 1937 (R. 580).
- Laws relating to payment of wages on public works, as of January 1, 1936. Mimeographed.
- Laws relating to payment of wages in scrip, protection of employees as traders, etc., company stores, January 1, 1936. Mimeographed.
- Legislation governing trade marks of trade-unions. M. L. R., June 1937 (R. 581). Anti-injunction laws in labor disputes. M. L. R., July 1932.
- Picketing provisions of Wisconsin Labor Code upheld. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 600).
- National Labor Relations Act. M. L. R., Aug. 1935 (R. 272).
- National Labor Relations Act declared constitutional. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 564).
- What workers and employers should know about National Labor Relations Act. Labor Information Bulletin, June 1937.
- Right of Labor Relations Board to conduct hearings. M. L. R., Mar. 1938 (R. 726).
- Establishment of Maritime Labor Board. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 803).
- Labor standards under Davis-Bacon Act. Labor Information Bulletin, Apr. 1936.

State labor relations acts. M. L. R., Oct. 1937 (R. 638).

- Labor laws and their enforcement in Connecticut. Labor Information Bulletin, Mar. 1936.
- Enforcement of labor legislation in Massachusetts. Labor Information Bulletin, Nov. 1935.
- Labor legislation in New Hampshire. Labor Information Bulletin, July 1936.
- Interstate compacts affecting labor. Labor Information Bulletin, Sept. 1935; M. L. R., June 1935.
- Proceedings of national conferences on labor legislation:
 - Washington, February 1934. Bull. 583.
 - Asheville, October 1935. M. L. R., Nov. 1935 (R. 309).
 - Washington, November 1936. M. L. R., Dec. 1936 (R. 484).
 - Washington, October 1937. M. L. R., Nov. 1937.
- Provisions of code for bituminous-coal industry. M. L. R., Jan. 1936 (R. 335). Rights of employees to their inventions. M. L. R., June 1926.
- Decisions of courts and opinions affecting labor, 1931, 1932 [with cumulative index to all previous volumes]. Bull. 592.
- British factories act, 1937. M. L. R., Dec. 1937.
- Labor regulations in Germany. M. L. R., Jan. 1938.
- New national labor law of Germany. M. L. R., May 1934. Labor law of Irish Free State, 1936. M. L. R., May 1936.
- Labor legislation of Uruguay. Bull. 494, 1929.
- Labor legislation of Argentina. Bull. 510, 1930.
- Labor legislation of Venezuela. Bull. 549, 1931.
- Labor legislation of Paraguay. Bull. 554, 1931.

Labor legislation of Ecuador. Bull. 559, 1931.

- Labor legislation of Mexico. Bull. 569, 1932.
- Legal restrictions on employment of aliens in Latin America. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 607).
- National legislation on hours of work in Latin American countries. M. L. R., Nov. 1936 (R. 475).
- (See also Minimum wages and maximum hours; Old-age care, insurance, and pensions; Workmen's compensation, etc.)

Many papers on labor legislation appear in the proceedings of the annual meetings of the International Association of Governmental Labor Officials. The proceedings of these meetings from 1920 to 1933 and from 1935 to 1937 were published in bulletin form by the Bureau of Labor Statistics; those of 1934 were published by the Division of Labor Standards of the U.S. Department of Labor.

Labor Organizations and Their Activities

Handbook of American trade-unions, 1936 edition. Bull. 618.

Historical review of trade-union incorporation. M. L. R., Jan. 1935 (R. 203). Organized labor movement, 1929-37. M. L. R., Jan. and Feb. 1937 (R. 513). International Federation of Trade Unions. M. L. R., Sept. 1936 (R. 439). International Seamen's Union of America: A study of its history and problems. Bull. 342, 1923.

The passing of the National Window Glass Workers. M. L. R., Oct. 1929.

Labor organizations in Chile. Bull. 461, 1928.

Beneficial activities of American trade-unions. Bull. 465, 1928; summary, M. L. R., Jan. 1929.

General health work of labor organizations. M. L. R., Dec. 1928 (unnumbered reprint); also in Bull. 465.

Housing activities of labor groups. M. L. R., Aug. 1928; also in Bull. 465.

Recreational activities of labor organizations. M. L. R., May 1928 (unnumbered reprint); also in Bull. 465.

Trade-union old-age pensions and homes for the aged and tubercular. M. L. R., Feb. 1928; also in Bull. 465.

Trade-union provision for sick, aged, and disabled members and for dependents. M. L. R., Jan. 1928; also in Bull. 465.

Trade-union benefit system. M. L. R., Jan. 1936 (R. 334).

Legislation governing trade marks of trade-unions. M. L. R., June 1937 (R. 581).

Labor Statistics (General)

Handbook of labor statistics, 1936 edition. Bull. 616.

This is the fourth Handbook of Labor Statistics to be published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics. The first, issued in 1927 as Bull. 439, brought together in summary form such of the earlier published material of the Bureau as seemed to be of permanent value. The 1929, 1931, and 1936 editions (Bulls. 491, 641, 616) present similar summarizations for the intervening intervals. The material contained in these volumes represents in large part the original work of the Bureau of Labor Statistics, but this is not entirely the case, as the Bureau avoids making original studies in fields of labor interest which are already adequately covered by other official agencies. Digests of some of the published reports of these other agencies, therefore, as well as of certain responsible private bodies, have been included to give a well-rounded picture of labor and related conditions.

What are labor statistics for? Bull. 599, 1933.

Labor Turn-Over

Monthly labor turn-over rates for a number of manufacturing industries are published in each issue of the Monthly Labor Review.

A review of factory labor turn-over, 1930–36. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 608). Special studies for individual industries:

Automobile and automobile parts, 1931-35. M. L. R., May 1936.

Boot and shoe, 1934 and 1935. M. L. R., Jan. 1937.

Cotton manufacturing, 1935 and 1936. M. L. R., Mar. 1937 (R. 535).

Foundries and machine shops, 1935 and 1936. M. L. R., Oct. 1937.

Furniture, 1934 and 1935. M. L. R., July 1936.

Iron and steel, 1934 and 1935. M. L. R., Sept. 1936 (R. 445).

Men's clothing, 1932 and 1933. M. L. R., Mar. 1935.

Petroleum refining, 1936 and 1937. M. L. R., June 1938.

Sawmills, 1933 and 1934. M. L. R., May 1935.

Slaughtering and meat packing, 1936 and 1937. M. L. R., Apr. 1938.

Hiring and separation methods in American factories. M. L. R., Nov. 1932 (unnumbered reprint).

Standard procedure for computing labor turn-over. M. L. R., Dec. 1936 (R. 487).

Legal Aid

Growth of legal-aid work in United States. Bull. 607, 1936; summaries, M. L. R., July and Aug. 1936 (R. 421).

Life and Group Insurance

Life insurance and old-age pensions established by collective agreement. M. L. R., Feb. 1930.

Massachusetts system of savings-bank life insurance. Bull. 615, 1935; summary, M. L. R., Aug. 1935 (R. 269).

Group insurance experience of various establishments. M. L. R., June 1927; also in Bull. 458, Health and recreation activities in industrial establishments, 1926.

Group insurance. M. L. R., July 1932.

Legal status of issuance of group life insurance policies to labor unions. M. L. R., Nov. 1928.

Migration

A survey of labor migration between States. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 592). Drought refugee and labor migration to California, 1936. M. L. R., Dec. 1936 (R. 480).

Refugee labor migration to California, 1937. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 794).

Drought and depression migration into Oregon, 1930-36. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 688).

Migratory farm labor in United States. M. L. R., Mar. 1937 (R. 530).

Minimum Wages and Maximum Hours

Minimum-wage legislation in United States, as of July 1, 1937. M. L. R., Aug. 1937 (R. 615).

Progress of State minimum-wage legislation, 1937. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 692). Minimum-wage law of Washington State held constitutional. M. L. R., May

1937 (R. 566).

Text of minimum-wage law of Washington State. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 567). Minimum-wage legislation in various countries. Bull. 467, 1928.

British trade boards system. M. L. R., May 1938 (R. 760).

Regulation of men's wages and hours in Canada. M. L. R., Oct. 1937.

Ontario minimum-wage act of 1937. M. L. R., July 1937.

Minimum-wage legislation in Latin America. M. L. R., Sept. 1936 (R. 443).

Regulation of wages and hours in New Zealand. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 799).

Interstate compact for establishing uniform minimum wage. M. L. R., July 1934 (R. 133).

Criteria for minimum-wage determinations. M. L. R., Jan. 1938.

Effect of minimum wage on women's earnings in Rhode Island. M. L. R., Sept. 1938.

Regulation of hours of work of truck and bus drivers. M. L. R., Sept. 1938.

National Recovery Administration

Summaries of labor provisions of the N. R. A. codes were published in the Monthly Labor Review, beginning with the September 1933 issue, and reprinted in pamphlet form. Other developments under the "recovery" program have also been followed in the Review.

Analysis of labor provisions of N. R. A. codes. M. L. R., Mar. 1935 (R. 223). National Industrial Recovery Act. M. L. R., July 1933.

Decision of Supreme Court on National Industrial Recovery Act. M. L. R. June 1935 (R. 260).

Negro in Industry

Earnings of Negroes in iron and steel industry, 1935. M. L. R., Mar. 1937 (R. 532).

Earnings and hours of Negro workers in independent tobacco stemmeries, 1933, 1935. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 562).

Salaries of Negro public-school teachers in 15 States, 1931–32. M. L. R., Nov. 1936.

Earnings of white-collar and skilled urban Negroes, 1936. M. L. R., Sept. 1938. Expenditures of Negro families in New York City. Labor Information Bulletin.

Aug. 1938.

- Money disbursements of families of Negro wage earners and clerical workers in Richmond, Birmingham, and New Orleans. M. L. R., Apr. 1937 (R. 550).
- Placement of colored workers by U. S. Employment Service. M. L. R., Apr. 1938 (R. 741).
- National conference on problems of the Negro and Negro youth. M. L. R., Feb. 1937 (R. 515).

Economic status of the Negro. M. L. R., Apr. 1931.

The Negro in the industrial depression. M. L. R., June 1931 (unnumbered reprint).

Negro labor during and after the war. M. L. R., Apr. 1921.

Negro workers in Allegheny County (Pa.) industries, 1934. M. L. R., July 1935. The Negro's handicaps as a wage earner in New York State. M. L. R., June 1938.

Occupational distribution of Negroes. M. L. R., Apr. 1936.

Interstate migration of Negroes. M. L. R., Apr. 1936.

Northward migration of the Negro. M. L. R., Mar. 1924.

Occupations and Occupational Changes

Occupational trends in immigration to United States, 1928–32. M. L. R., Mar. 1933.

Occupational changes since 1850, as shown by census reports. M. L. R., Nov. 1933 (R. 49).

Shifting of occupations among industrial insurance policyholders. M. L. R., Apr. 1924 (unnumbered reprint).

Effect of technological changes upon occupations in motor-vehicle industry. M. L. R., Feb. 1932.

Occupations of gainful workers on urban relief. M. L. R., May 1935.

The "white-collar workers." M. L. R., Mar. 1934 (R. 84).

The problem of fitting workers to jobs. Labor Information Bulletin, Feb. 1936.

Old-Age Care, Insurance, and Pensions

- Public service retirement systems, United States, Canada, and Europe. Bull. 477, 1929; summary, M. L. R., Apr. 1929.
- Public old-age pensions and insurance in United States and foreign countries. Bull. 561, 1932.
- Financing old-age assistance in United States prior to Federal Social Security Act. M. L. R., Oct. 1936 (R. 435).

Industrial pension plans, 1931-34. M. L. R., Jan. 1937.

Care of aged persons in United States. Bull. 489, 1929; summary, M. L. R., Jan. 1930.

Church pension and relief plans for ministers. M. L. R., May 1929; also in Bull. 489.

Homes for the aged, operated by fraternal organizations. M. L. R., Mar. 1929; also in Bull.489.

Homes for the aged, maintained by religious organizations. M. L. R., Mar. 1929; also in Bull. 489.

Old-people's homes maintained by various nationality groups. M. L. R., Apr. 1929; also in Bull. 489.

Old people's homes for certain occupational groups. M. L. R., Sept. 1929.

Private benevolent homes for the aged. M. L. R., Apr. 1929; also in Bull. 489.

Homes for aged colored persons. M. L. R., Aug. 1929.

Administration and conditions of old people's homes. M. L. R., July 1929; also in Bull. 489. PUBLICATIONS OF BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS

- Problem of idleness in old people's homes. M. L. R., Dec. 1929 (unnumbered reprint).
- Trade-union old-age pensions and homes for the aged and tubercular. M. L. R., Feb. 1928; also in Bull. 465, Beneficial activities of American trade-unions.
- Trade-union provision for sick, aged, and disabled members, and for dependents. M. L. R., Jan. 1928; also in Bull. 465.

Directory of homes for the aged in the United States. Bull. 505, 1929.

Cost of American almshouses. Bull. 386, 1925; summary, M. L. R., Nov. 1925.

Railroad Retirement Act of 1937. Labor Information Bulletin, Sept. 1937; M. L. R., Aug. 1937 (R. 614).

Older Worker in Industry

- Age and employability. (Reprint from Bull. 530, Association of Governmental Officials in Industry, seventeenth annual convention, 1930.)
- The age factor in employment. M. L. R., Apr. 1930.
- Age distribution of workers in a small group of establishments. M. L. R., Nov. . 1929.
- Age limit for hiring. M. L. R., Nov. 1932, in "Hiring and separation methods in American factories" (unnumbered reprint).

Age limits in industry in Maryland and California. M. L. R., Feb. 1931.

- Discrimination in employment of older workers in Massachusetts. M. L. R., June 1937 (R. 575).
- Employment of older persons in Springfield, Mass., department stores. M. L. R., Oct. 1932.

Causes of discrimination against older workers. M. L. R., May 1938.

Young and old at the employment office. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 687).

Personnel Activities and Policies

- Health and recreation activities in industrial establishments, 1926. Bull. 458; summary, M. L. R., Apr. 1928.
- Establishment funds for benefit of disabled workers. M. L. R., July 1927; also in Bull. 458.
- Lunch rooms in industrial establishments. M. L. R., Mar. 1927; also in Bull. 458.
- Medical and hospital service for industrial employees. M. L. R., Jan. 1927; also in Bull. 458.

Encouragement of thrift by employers. M. L. R., Oct. 1927; also in Bull. 458. Welfare work in company towns. M. L. R., Aug. 1927; also in Bull. 458.

Personnel policies and working conditions in baking industry. M. L. R., Nov. 1936.

Personnel policies in cotton-textile industry. M. L. R., June 1936 (R. 398). Personnel policies and working conditions in manufacture of cigarettes and

tobacco. M. L. R., Feb. 1937 (R. 514).

Prison Labor

Prison labor in United States, 1932. Bull. 595; summary, M. L. R., July-1933 (R. 1).

Prison labor in 1936. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 795).

The prison-labor problem. M. L. R., Nov. 1936 (R. 466).

Federal prison labor act upheld by U. S. Supreme Court. M. L. R., Feb. 1937 (R. 518).

Laws relating to prison labor in United States, as of July 1, 1933. Bull. 596.

20

Laws relating to prison labor in United States enacted in 1933 and 1934. M. L. R., Nov. 1934 (R. 183).

State laws regulating sale of prison-made goods. M. L. R., Dec. 1937 (R. 679).

Productivity of Labor and Technological Unemployment

Digest of material on technological changes, productivity of labor, and labor displacement. M. L. R., Nov. 1932 (unnumbered reprint).

Productivity of labor in 11 manufacturing industries. M. L. R., Mar. 1930.

- Hand and machine labor. Thirteenth annual report of United States Commissioner of Labor, 1898.
- Growth in use of power equipment in United States, 1849 to 1923. M. L. R., July 1928.
- Significance of nonmechanical factors in labor productivity and displacement. M. L. R., Nov. 1933.

Labor in depression and recovery, 1929-37 [including data on productivity of labor]. M. L. R., Nov. 1937 (R. 651).

Effects of depression conditions upon farm-labor productivity. M. L. R., Jan. 1934.

Mechanization of agriculture as a factor in labor displacement. M. L. R., Oct. 1931.

- Progress and limitations of farm mechanization in United States. M. L. R., Mar. 1933.
- Power farming and labor displacement in Cotton Belt, 1937. M. L. R., Mar. and Apr. 1938 (R. 737).
- Will the cotton-picking machine displace hand labor? Labor Information Bulletin, Feb. 1938.
- Effects of technological changes upon employment in amusement industry. M. L. R., Aug. 1931 (unnumbered reprint).
- Effects of technological changes upon employment in motion-picture theaters of Washington, D. C. M. L. R., Nov. 1931.
- Labor productivity in automobile-tire industry. Bull. 585, 1933; summary, M. L. R., Dec. 1932.
- Productivity of labor in merchant blast furnaces. Bull. 474, 1928; summary, M. L. R., Dec. 1928.

Man-hour productivity in blast-furnace industry, 1929. M. L. R., Aug. 1932. Productivity costs in common-brick industry. Bull. 356, 1924.

- Labor productivity and costs in certain building trades. M. L. R., Nov. 1924.
- Cargo handling and longshore labor conditions. Bull. 550, 1932; summary, M. L. R., Feb. 1931.

Effects of mechanization in cigar manufacture. M. L. R., May 1938.

- Employment in relation to mechanization in bituminous-coal industry. M. L. R., Feb. 1933 (unnumbered reprint).
- Systems of shop management in cotton-garment industry. M. L. R., June 1938 (R. 752).
- Labor productivity and labor costs in cotton manufacturing. M. L. R., Sept. 1926.

Mechanical changes in cotton-textile industry, 1910-36. M. L. R., Aug. 1937 (R. 612).

Productivity of a New England cotton mill, 1838 to 1925. M. L. R., Oct. 1926.

Technological changes and employment in electric-lamp industry. Bull. 593, 1933; summary, M. L. R., June 1933.

Labor productivity and displacement in electric light and power industry. M. L. R., Aug. 1932.

- Productivity of labor in glass industry. Bull. 441, 1927; summary, M. L. R., Apr. 1927.
- Displacement of labor by installation of automatic grade-crossing devices. M. L. R., Apr. 1932.
- Productivity of labor in sheet department of iron and steel industry. M. L. R., Jan. 1932.
- Labor productivity in leather industry. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 596).

Man-hour productivity in lumber industry in Pacific Coast States, 1929. M. L. R., Oct. 1932.

- Effect of technological changes upon occupations in motor-vehicle industry. M. L. R., Feb. 1932.
- Productivity of labor in newspaper printing. Bull. 475, 1929; summary, M. L. R., May 1929.
- Labor cost of production and wages and hours of labor in paper box-board industry. Bull. 407, 1926.
- Man-hour productivity in petroleum-refining industry, 1929. M. L. R., Dec. 1932.
- Technological changes and employment in United States Postal Service. Bull. 574, 1932; summary, M. L. R., Oct. 1932 (unnumbered reprint).
- Wages, hours, and productivity in pottery industry, 1925. Bull. 412.
- Productivity of railroad labor, 1890–1926. M. L. R., Mar. 1927 (unnumbered reprint).
- Productivity, hours, and compensation of railroad labor, 1933-36. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 597).
- Labor efficiency and productiveness in sawmills. M. L. R., Jan. 1923 (unnumbered reprint).
- Time and labor costs in manufacturing 100 pairs of shoes, 1923. Bull. 360.
- Labor productivity and displacement in slaughtering and meat-packing industry. M. L. R., Nov. 1932.
- Productivity of labor in street and road building and in ditch digging. M. L. R., Dec. 1931 (unnumbered reprint).
- Productivity of labor in building of concrete roads in Illinois. M. L. R., Nov. 1932.
- Displacement of Morse telegraphers in railroad systems. M. L. R., May 1932.
- Displacement of Morse operators in commercial telegraph offices. M. L. R., Mar. 1932.
- Effects on employment of printer telegraph for handling news. M. L. R., Apr. 1932.
- Productivity and displacement of labor in ticker telegraph work. M. L. R., June 1932 (unnumbered reprint).
- Productivity and labor displacement in private-wire systems. M. L. R., July 1932.
- The dial telephone and unemployment. M. L. R., Feb. 1932 (unnumbered reprint).
- Mechanical changes in woolen and worsted industries, 1910-36. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 660).
- Time and labor cost of production in woolen and worsted industry, United States, England, France, Germany. M. L. R., Sept. 1928.

Production control in Belgian coal industry. M. L. R., Mar. 1936.

Productivity in Belgian coal-mining industry. M. L. R., Mar. 1937 (R. 506).

Profit Sharing

Profit-sharing plan of General Electric Co. M. L. R., May 1938.

- Results of profit-sharing plan of Sears, Roebuck & Co. during the depression. M. L. R., May 1932.
- Profit-sharing in two manufacturing companies [Selby Shoe Co. and Westinghouse Electric & Manufacturing Co.]. M. L. R., Sept. 1938 (R. 816).

Recreation and Leisure-Time Activities

- Health and recreation activities in industrial establishments, 1926. Bull. 458; summary, M. L. R., Apr. 1928.
- Indoor recreation for industrial employees. M. L. R., Sept. 1927; also in Bull. 458.
- Outdoor recreation for industrial employees. M. L. R., May 1927 (unnumbered reprint); also in Bull. 458.
- Park recreation areas in United States, 1930. Bull. 565; summary, M. L. R., July 1932.
- Recreational activities of labor organizations. M. L. R., May 1928 (unnumbered reprint); also in Bull. 465, Beneficial activities of American trade-unions.

Italian National Leisure Time Society. M. L. R., Feb. 1935.

Resettlement and Subsistence Homesteads

Subsistence homesteads for industrial and rural workers at end of 1934. M. L. R., Jan. 1935 (R. 202).

Status of Resettlement Administration construction program at end of 1935. M. L. R., Feb. 1936.

Why resettlement? Labor Information Bulletin, May 1936.

Retail Prices

Retail food prices are issued monthly by the Bureau in a printed pamphlet preceded by a press release giving summary figures; average food prices for individual cities are issued monthly in mimeographed form. Prices of coal, gas, and electricity are published quarterly, and prices for a limited list of cotton clothing and tobacco items are published from time to time. Index numbers of retail food prices for certain foreign countries are published quarterly.

Retail prices, 1890 to 1928. Bull. 495. (The data in this bulletin are not entirely comparable with the revised figures on retail prices now being published.)

Retail prices of food, 1923-36. Bull. 635.

Indexes of average retail prices of electricity, by cities, 1926–37. Mimeographed. Changes in retail prices of gas, 1923–36. Bull. 628.

Self-Help Activities of the Unemployed

Self-help activities of the unemployed. M. L. R., July 1938 (R. 774).

- Cooperative self-help activities among the unemployed. M. L. R., Mar., Apr., May 1933.
- Cooperative self-help activities among the unemployed—general summary. M. L. R., June 1933 (unnumbered reprint).
- Activities of federally aided self-help cooperatives, 1935. M. L. R., Mar. 1936 (R. 361).

Self-help cooperatives in California, 1935-36. M. L. R., Aug. 1937.

Self-help cooperatives in Idaho, 1936. M. L. R., Sept. 1937.

Sickness Insurance

British health insurance system. M. L. R., Oct. 1934 (R. 174).
Sickness insurance in Denmark. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 706).
Sickness and maternity insurance in France. M. L. R., Mar. 1938 (R. 731).
Sickness insurance in Netherlands. M. L. R., Dec. 1937 (R. 676).
Sickness insurance in Norway. M. L. R., May 1938 (R. 761).
Sickness insurance in Poland. M. L. R., Jan. 1938.

Sickness insurance in Soviet Union. M. L. R., Aug. 1938.

Social Security (General)

Report and recommendations of U. S. Committee on Economic Security. M. L. R., Feb. 1935 (R. 211).

Federal Social Security Act, August 1935. M. L. R., Sept. 1935 (R. 285).

Social Security Acts declared constitutional. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 599).

The Social Security Board. Labor Information Bulletin, Feb. 1936.

Status of social security at end of June 1937. M. L. R., Sept. 1937 (R. 627).

Canadian employment and social-insurance act. M. L. R., Sept. 1935.

Reorganization of French social-insurance system. M. L. R., Feb. 1936.

Cost of German social insurance, 1935. M. L. R., Jan. 1937.

Japanese act providing for employment separation allowances. M. L. R., Apr. 1937

Progress of social insurance in Japan. M. L. R., Mar. 1935.

(See also Life and group insurance; Old-age care, insurance, and pensions; Sickness insurance; Unemployment insurance.)

Tennessee Valley Authority

Labor and the Tennessee Valley experiment. M. L. R., June 1934. Labor policies of Tennessee Valley Authority. M. L. R., Nov. 1935.

Unemployment Insurance and Benefit Plans

Operation of unemployment-insurance systems in United States and foreign countries. M. L. R., June, July, Aug., Sept., 1934 (R. 166).

Unemployment benefit plans in 1937. M. L. R., Oct. 1937 (R. 636).

Railroad Unemployment-Insurance Act, 1938. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 802).

Unemployment compensation in Wisconsin. Labor Information Bulletin, Aug. 1936.

Cost of German unemployment-insurance system. M. L. R., Jan. 1936.

Unemployment-benefit act of Union of South Africa. M. L. R., Feb. 1938.

Unemployment Relief

Federal Work-Relief Act of 1935. M. L. R., May 1935.

Unemployment relief census, October 1933. M. L. R., July 1934.

Selecting 1,800,000 young men for C. C. C. M. L. R., Apr. 1938 (R.745).

- Operation of idle factories by Ohio relief authorities for benefit of unemployed. M. L. R., Dec. 1934 (R. 191).
- Measures to combat unemployment in Europe. M. L. R., Apr. 1928 (unnumbered reprint).
- Planning of public works in relation to employment [different countries]. M. L. R., Sept. 1937.

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Vacations, Sick Leave, and Holidays

Extent of vacations with pay in industry, 1937. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 796). Vacations with pay under union agreements. M. L. R., June 1937 (R. 583). Paid vacations in Latin America. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 707).

Legal holidays in United States, 1936. M. L. R., Nov. 1936 (R. 472).

Sick leave with pay for factory workers. M. L. R., Apr. 1927; also in Bull. 458,

Health and recreation activities in industrial establishments, 1926.

Wage Claims

Collection of wage claims by State labor offices. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 560).

Wage Executions for Debt

Wage executions for debt. Bull. 622, 1936.

Wages, Salaries, and Hours of Labor

Wages, salaries, and hours in specified industries, etc.:

Air transportation, 1933-35. M. L. R., Mar. 1934 (R. 74) and Sept. 1936. Airplanes and aircraft engines, 1929. Bull. 523; summary, M. L. R., June

1930.

Ammunition, October 1937. M. L. R., May 1938 (R. 719).

Bakeries:

Union scales, May 1937. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 670).

Union and nonunion workers, 1934. Bull. 623; summary, M. L. R., Dec. 1935 (R. 325).

Blacksmiths, union, 1933. M. L. R., Aug. 1933.

Boots and shoes, 1932. Bull. 579; summary, M. L. R., Sept. 1932 (unnumbered reprint).

Brick, 1922. Bull. 356.

Building trades:

Union scales, May 1937. Bull. 657; summary, M. L. R., Nov. 1937 (R. 658).

Union and nonunion, 1936. M. L. R., Aug. 1937 (R. 590).

Hours of labor, 1936. M. L. R., Oct. 1937 (R. 633).

Early American building-trades workers. M. L. R., Jan. 1930.

Cement, 1932. M. L. R., Mar. 1933 (unnumbered reprint).

Cereal beverage workers, union, 1932. M. L. R., Feb. 1933.

Common labor, entrance rates, July 1937. M. L. R., Dec. 1937 (R. 682).

Common labor employed by cities, Sept. 1935. Bull. 627; summary, M. L. R., Nov. 1936.

Cotton goods:

1937. M. L. R., Apr. 1938 (R. 747).

1928-37, regional differences. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 689).

Historical review of wage rates and wage differentials. M. L. R., May 1935 (R. 242).

Domestic service, Connecticut. M. L. R., Dec. 1936.

Dyeing and finishing of textiles, 1933-34. M. L. R., May and Oct. 1936 (R. 391 and R. 458).

Engineering, 1929-34:

Annual income. M. L. R., Aug. and Sept. 1937 (R. 588 and R. 631). Monthly earnings. M. L. R., Nov. 1937 (R. 659).

Explosives, October 1937. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 756).

- Farming, April 1, 1938. M. L. R., June 1938. (Based on quarterly report on wages of hired farm labor, issued by Bureau of Agricultural Economics, U. S. Department of Agriculture.)
- Fire departments, 1934. M. L. R., Nov. 1935 (R. 305).
- Fireworks, October 1937. M. L. R., Apr. 1938 (R. 821).
- Fishing, 1933. M. L. R., Sept. 1936 (R. 437).
- Foundries and machine shops, 1933. M. L. R., Dec. 1933 (R. 62).
- Furniture, 1931. Bull. 571; summary, M. L. R., Mar. 1932.
- Gasoline filling stations, 1931. Bull. 578; summary, M. L. R., June 1932 (unnumbered reprint).
- Glass, 1932. M. L. R., Oct. 1933 (R. 42).
- Government and private employment, 1928. M. L. R., Aug. 1929 (unnumbered reprint).
- Granite, August 1937. M. L. R., Dec. 1937 (R. 681).
- Hosiery and underwear, 1932. Bull. 591; summary, M. L. R., Nov. 1932 (unnumbered reprint).
- Hosiery, boys' golf, 1934. M. L. R., Dec. 1934.

Hotel and restaurant workers, union, 1933. M. L. R., Aug. 1933. Iron and steel:

Annual earnings, 1934. M. L. R., June 1937 (R. 584).

Hourly and weekly earnings, 1933, 1935. M. L. R., Apr., June, July, Aug., Sept., 1936 (R. 380, R. 403, R. 415, R. 430, R. 446).

Hourly earnings of Negroes, March 1935. M. L. R., Mar. 1937 (R. 532). Jewelry, Rhode Island, 1936. M. L. R., June 1937.

Laundries, power, 1934. Labor Information Bulletin, Apr. 1937.

Lawyers, New York County, N. Y., 1933. M. L. R., Oct. 1937.

Leather, 1932. Bull. 589; summary. M. L. R., Oct. 1932.

Libraries:

College and high-school, 1936-37. M. L. R., Apr. 1938. Public, 1937. M. L. R., June 1938.

Lock and wood screw, Connecticut, 1936. M. L. R., Sept. 1937.

Longshoremen, 1924-30. Bull. 550; summary, M. L. R., Oct. and Nov. 1930.

Longshoremen, union scales, 1928-35. M. L. R., Apr. 1936 (R. 376).

Lumber, 1932. Bull. 586; summary, M. L. R., Oct. 1932 (unnumbered reprint).

Manufacturing, average hourly earnings, 1933. In article on "Man-hours of employment in 35 manufacturing industries," M. L. R., Oct. 1935 (R. 296).

Manufacturing, average hourly earnings, 1933-36. M. L. R., Apr. 1937 (R. 542).

Men's clothing, 1932. Bull. 594; summary, M. L. R., Feb. 1933.

Metal trades workers, union, 1933. M. L. R., June 1933.

Milk distribution, commercial, 1929-34. M. L. R., July 1936 (R. 416).

Millwork (sash, doors, etc.), 1915. Bull. 225.

Mining:

Anthracite, 1931. M. L. R., Apr. 1932 (unnumbered reprint). Bituminous coal:

Annual earnings, 1935. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 594).

Hourly and weekly earnings, 1936. M. L. R., Nov. 1937 (R. 652).

Metalliferous, 1931. Bul. 573; summary, M. L. R., June 1932.

Motion-picture-machine operators, union, 1933. M. L. R., May 1933. Motor-transport industries, intercity, 1935. M. L. R., Apr. 1937. Motortruck drivers, union, May 1937. M. L. R., Mar. 1938 (R. 686). Motor-vehicle manufacturing, 1934. M. L. R., Mar. 1936 (R. 356). Motor-vehicle repair garages, 1931. Bul. 578; summary, M. L. L., July 1932 (unnumbered reprint).

Newspaper editorial employees, 1934. M. L. R., May 1935 (R. 239).

Nurses, public-health, 1937. M. L. R., Aug. 1937.

- Office workers, New York State factories, October 1937. M. L. R., Feb. 1938. Paper box:
 - Corrugated and solid fiber (shipping container), 1933-35. M. L. R., Sept. 1936 (R. 447).

Folding, 1933-35. Bull. 620; summary, M. L. R., June 1936.

Set-up, 1933-35. Bull. 633; summary, M. L. R., Aug. 1936.

- Pulp, sulphite, and paper mill workers, union, 1933. M. L. R., Oct. 1933.
- Petroleum, 1934. M. L. R., July, Sept., Oct., Nov., 1935 (R. 263, R. 284, R. 295, R. 311).

Police departments, 1934. M. L. R., Oct. 1935 (R. 294).

Potteries, 1932. M. L. R., Apr. 1933 (unnumbered reprint).

- Printing, union scales, May 1937. Bull. 655: summary, M. L. R., Dec. 1937 (R. 683).
- Public contracts—wage determinations under Public Contracts Act up to June 30, 1938. M. L. R., July 1938.
- Public Works Administration construction, 1934. M. L. R., June 1935.

Quarry workers, union, 1933. M. L. R., Apr. 1933 (unnumbered reprint).

- Radio manufacturing, August 1937. M. L. R., Aug. 1938 (R. 769).
- Radio transmitters and related products, 1938. M. L. R., Sept. 1938 (R. 787).

Railways:

Annual earnings, 1924–33. M. L. R., July 1935 (R. 262).

- Hourly earnings, 1929-37. Labor Information Bulletin, July 1937.
- Productivity, hours, and compensation of railroad labor, 1933-36. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 597).
- Earnings and standard of living of 1,000 railway employees during the depression. Pamphlet, 1934; summary, M. L. R., Oct. 1934.
- Pennsylvania Railroad, 1900-27. Bull. 514.
- Street-railway employees, union, May 1937. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 693).
- Rayon and other synthetic yarn, 1932. Bul. 587; summary, M. L. R., Mar. 1933 (unnumbered reprint).

Retail trade, 1933. M. L. R., Apr. 1935.

- Roadwork, public, 1933. M. L. R., Nov. 1933.
- Seamen on American vessels in overseas trade, 1934. M. L. R., Jan. 1936 (R. 332).

Shipping, 1935:

Deep-sea. M. L. R., July 1937 (R. 595).

Great Lakes. M. L. R., Aug. 1937 (R. 609).

River towboats. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 558).

Shipyards, private, 1936, 1937. M. L. R., Sept. 1938 (R. 788).

Shirt industry, 1933. M. L. R., Sept. 1933 (R. 29).

- Silk and rayon goods, 1933–34. Special study made in accordance with Presidential order of Sept. 26, 1934 (mimeographed); summary, M. L. R., June 1935 (R. 252).
- Silk and rayon weavers on 4-loom basis, April 1934. M. L. R., July 1934 (R. 135).
- Slaughtering and meat packing, 1931. Bull. 576; summary, M. L. R., June 1932 (unnumbered reprint).

Soap, January 1938. M. L. R., June 1938.

Social workers, March 1936. M. L. R., July 1937. Social workers, medical, 1937. M. L. R., Sept. 1938. Stove foundries-molders and mounters, 1934. M. L. R., Dec. 1934. Sugar refining, cane, 1930. Bull. 547; summary, M. L. R., Feb. 1931. Sugar-beet fields, 1935-37. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 703). Taxicab drivers, Ohio, 1934. M. L. R., Dec. 1934. Taxicab drivers, Washington, D. C., 1931-33. M. L. R., Mar. 1934 (R. 85). Teaching: City school employees, 1936-37. M. L. R., Sept. 1937. College faculty members, 1935-36. M. L. R., Mar. 1938. Negro public-school employees, 1931-32. M. L. R., Nov. 1936. School teachers in colonial America. M. L. R., Apr. 1929. Theater stage employees, union, 1933. M. L. R., May 1933. Tobacco: Cigarette, snuff, and chewing and smoking tobacco, 1933-35. M. L. R., May 1936 (R. 390). Cigarette and smoking and chewing tobacco, Virginia and North Carolina, 1934. M. L. R., Oct. 1934. Cigars, 1936. M. L. R., Apr. 1937 (R. 591). Cigars, York County, Pa., 1934. M. L. R., Nov. 1934. Independent tobacco stemmeries, Negro workers, 1933, 1935. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 562). Transportation, various kinds, 1933, 1935. M. L. R., Nov. 1937. Union scales, May 1933. Bull. 600; summary, M. L. R., Sept. and Nov. 1933 (R. 93). Upholsterers, and carpet and linoleum mechanics, union, 1933. M. L. R., Sept. 1933. Water transportation, domestic, 1936. M. L. R., Dec. 1936. Wood carvers, union, 1933. M. L. R., Sept. 1933. Woolen and worsted goods, 1932-34. Special study made in accordance with Presidential order of Sept. 26, 1934 (mimeographed); summary, M. L. R., June 1935 (R. 253). Geographical variation in hours and wages, 1933, 1935. M. L. R., July 1938 (R. 735). Labor in depression and recovery, 1929-37 [including wage data]. M. L. R., Nov. 1937 (R. 651). "High wages" in colonial America. M. L. R., Jan. 1929. History of wages in United States from colonial times to 1933. Bull. 604. Average annual wage and salary payments in Ohio, 1916-32. Bull. 613. Supplementary data for 1933 and 1934 have been published in the Monthly Labor Review. Occupational distribution of wage and salary payments in Ohio: 1916-33-M. L. R., Dec. 1935; 1929-34-M. L. R., Dec. 1936 (R. 488). Labor conditions in Territory of Hawaii, 1929-30 [including wage data]. Bull. 534; summary, M. L. R., Apr. 1931. Wages in foreign countries. Articles on wages in various foreign countries are carried currently in the Monthly Labor Review. No general compilation of foreign wages has been published since 1929 when a report was prepared by the Bureau of Labor Statistics and published as Senate Doc. 9, of the 71st Congress, 1st sess. The Bureau has on file, however, a considerable amount of foreign wage material that it has been unable to publish because of lack of funds, but which is available for examination to persons interested. Tipping as a factor in wages. M. L. R., Dec. 1937 (R. 673).

Use of cost-of-living figures in wage adjustments. Bull. 369, 1925; M. L. R., Mar. 1928. Fixing wage rates in New York dress industry. Labor Information Bulletin, April 1938.

Annual wage and guaranteed employment plans. M. L. R., July 1938 (R. 778).

Hours of work provided in collective agreements, 1937. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 704).

- Laws limiting hours of employment for men, as of January 1, 1938. M. L. R., Feb. 1938 (R. 712).
- Laws regulating hours of labor of motorbus drivers, as of January 1, 1933. M. L. R., Jan. 1933 (unnumbered reprint).
- Laws relating to payment of wages on public works, as of January 1, 1936. Mimeographed.
- Laws relating to payment of wages in scrip, protection of employees as traders, etc., company stores, January 1, 1936. Mimeographed.
- Data on average hourly and weekly earnings in various industries are included in the monthly report on employment and pay rolls.

Wholesale Prices

The Bureau collects wholesale prices and compiles index numbers for many individual commodities. Index numbers for groups of commodities are issued weekly in a press release; indexes for groups and subgroups of commodities are published monthly in a printed pamphlet, which also includes data on purchasing power of the dollar at wholesale; actual prices of commodities are issued monthly in mimeographed form, and printed semiannually, in the June and December pamphlets on wholesale prices. The latest report on wholesale prices published by the Bureau in bulletin form (No. 572) gave actual prices and index numbers for 1931 and earlier years.

One hundred and thirty-four years of wholesale prices. M. L. R., July 1935 (R. 268).

Weekly fluctuations of wholesale commodity prices, 1932-35. Mimeographed.
The purchasing power of the wholesale-price dollar, 1801 to July 1935. In article on "Wholesale prices in July 1935," M. L. R., Sept. 1935.

Estimated value in exchange and relative importance of commodities included in weighted index number of wholesale commodity prices for the year 1937. Mimeographed.

Specifications of commodities entering into the composite weighted index of wholesale prices. Mimeographed, 1935.

Revised method of calculation of wholesale price index of U. S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. (R. 666, 1937.)

- Revised index of wholesale prices of farm machinery. M. L. R., Aug. 1935 (R. 274).
- The making and using of index numbers. Bull. 656 (reprint of part I of Bull. 284, 1921).

Women in Industry

W. P. A. puts women to work. Labor Information Bulletin, July 1936.

The household worker and her job. Labor Information Bulletin, May 1936.

Why workers object to household employment. Labor Information Bulletin, Oct. 1937.

Since the creation of the Women's Bureau of the United States Department of Labor, all original investigations of matters pertaining to women workers in the United States, conducted by the Department of Labor, have been made by that Bureau, which will be glad to funnish lists of publications upon request.

Workmen's Compensation and Legislation

Workmen's compensation legislation of United States and Canada, as of July 1, 1926. Bull. 423.

Basic volume containing all legislation up to July 1, 1926.

Workmen's compensation legislation of United States and Canada, as of January 1, 1929 (with text of legislation enacted in 1927 and 1928). Bull. 496.

No complete presentation of workmen's compensation legislation has been made since the publication of Bull. 496, but summaries of the legislation for each subsequent year have been published in the Monthly Labor Review, and tabulations of the principal provisions of the workmen's compensation laws of the various States, as of July 1, 1938, are given in the Monthly Labor Review for September 1938 (R. 815).

- Adequacy of benefit payments under workmen's compensation. M. L. R., Sept. 1938 (R. 813).
- Claims administration in workmen's compensation. M. L. R., June 1938 (R. 734).
- Cooperation of workmen's compensation administrations with rehabilitation agencies. M. L. R., Feb. 1936 (R. 345).
- Methods of financing workmen's compensation administrations and funds. M. L. R., Mar. 1936 (R. 360).
- Ontario procedure in settlement of workmen's compensation claims. M. L. R., Jan. 1936 (R. 331).
- Lump-sum settlements in workmen's compensation in New York. M. L. R., Dec. 1936 (R. 481).
- Provisions for "second injuries" under workmen's compensation laws. M. L. R., June 1932 (unnumbered reprint).
- Status of relief, etc., workers under workmen's compensation laws. M. L. R., Sept. 1934 (R. 169).
- Settlements for accidents to American seamen. Bull. 466, 1928; summary, M. L. R., June 1928 (unnumbered reprint).
- Occupational-disease legislation in United States [as of January 1, 1938]. Bull. 652.
- Experience with silicosis under Wisconsin Workmen's Compensation Act, 1920–36. M. L. R., May 1937 (R. 559).
- Compensation for silicosis in foreign countries. M. L. R., Apr. 1938.
- Workmen's compensation legislation of Latin-American countries. Bull. 529, 1930; summary, M. L. R., Feb. 1931.
- Workmen's compensation legislation in Mexico. M. L. R., Dec. 1931 (unnumbered reprint); also in Bull. 569, Labor legislation of Mexico.
- International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and Commissions: Its accomplishments, 1914–28. M. L. R., Nov. 1928 (unnumbered reprint).
- Decisions of courts on workmen's compensation are included with the decisions on other topics of legislation in a special series of bulletins. The most recent of these compilations was published in Bull. 592, which contains a cumulative index to all previous volumes.

Many papers on workmen's compensation and legislation appear in the proceedings of the annual meetings of the International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and Commissions. The proceedings of these meetings from 1916 to 1933 were published in bulletin form by the Bureau of Labor Statistics; the proceedings of subsequent meetings have been published by the Division of Labor Standards of the United States Department of Labor.

Youth Problems

Unemployed youth of New York City. M. L. R., Feb. 1937 (R. 511).
Young and old at the employment office. M. L. R., Jan. 1938 (R. 687).
Special measures for aid of unemployed young people in foreign countries. M. L. R., Mar. 1937.